

Memorandum

Subject: Addition to File
Extension of IR Response

Date: 6/09/2021

From: Jisan Xue, NEF-0101
General Engineer
Vehicle Defect Division A

In Reply Refer To:

To: File PE19-013

Thru: Stephen Ridella, Director
Office of Defects Investigation

This memo documents an October 2, 2019 request from General Motors (GM) for a partial extension of time to respond to the Office of Defects Investigation (ODI) Information Request (IR) letter for PE19-013, dated September 25, 2019. The original due date for GM's answer to the IR letter was November 7, 2019. GM requested the response to the IR letter be allowed from the original due date of November 7, 2019 to a revised due date of November 14, 2019. GM submitted the extension request so that GM can focus on executing the scheduled face to face meetings on November 6 and 7, 2019 with NHTSA in Warren, MI.

On October 10, 2019, ODI granted GM's request for an extension to the submission of the information requested in the IR letter, dated September 25, 2019.